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BANGLADESH GARMENT MANUFACTURERS & EXPORTERS ASSOCIATION (BGMEA)
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BGMEA Complex, House # 7/7A, Block # H-1, Sector # 17. Uttara, Dhaka-1230, Bangladesh. Tel: +880 9638012346 | Hotline: +88 017 3044 2211 | E-mail: info@bgmea.com.bd | Web: www.bgmea com.bd
Regional Office: BGMEA Bhaban (Level- 4 & 5), 689/E, Jhautala Road, South Khulshi, Chattogram. Tel: +880-2333379125-7 (PABX) | Fax:+880-2333379127 | E-mail: info@bgmeactg.org
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2 messages

Wed, Jun 4, 2025 at 2:48 PM

Customs BGMEA <customs@bgmea.com.bd>
To: kawsarbgmea@gmail.com

----—-—- Forwarded message ---------

From: Customs BGMEA <customs@bgmea.com.bd>

Date: Tue, Jun 3, 2025, 14:48

Subject: TOTR (AT TSR MTOTH TFl GFTTH 8 TN QOFALTA IS SISTH 5i7-Gel- Sl Goere
ST 3 & v2 T, 202¢ SIfF0Y TIHN 2foa e SR 731 5 A4 o570 |

To: <bdcare@dhl.com>, <noor.e.yeasdany@dhl.com>

fere s,
SR S WO 8 STArGAl Sy apmy REramafis og o Je S FA1 e

Letter to DHL service on 11 12 June 2025.jpg
143K

Customs BGMEA <customs@bgmea.com.bd> Wed, Jun 4, 2025 at 3:03 PM

To: kawsarbgmea@gmail.com

--—----— Forwarded message ---------
From: Mahmud Bin Alam (DHL BD) <Mahmud.Bin.Alam@dhl.com>

Date: Wed, Jun 4, 2025, 14:38
Subject: RE: tofd (T 1H g ATV TP al GHLAG & B FOPACT TS WIsTs Hiw-Be-Srga GoeTss) ;

Sl 55 S 5% T, 202¢ O SRR Bfod AT SR (5731 B 141 A0 |

To: customs@bgmea.com.bd <customs@bgmea.com.bd>
Cc: Md. Miarul HAQUE (DHL BD) <Md.Miarul.Hague@dhl.com>, Md. Moshaddekul Alam (DHL BD)

<mdmoshaddekul.alam@dhl.com>

To,
Md. Anwar Hossain,

Administrator, BGMEA.

hnps:/lmail.google.cumlmaillulot’?ik=3356563fca&view=pt&search=all&permthid=lhread-f:1833987634034601901&slmpl=msg-f:18339876340346... 1/2
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6/45, 3.03 PM Gmall - Fwd: ST (ST AR TACU0A Ural GHOTE 8 GIT @GFATTA ARG S By-Gor-wrgz Semos srsnd ..
Dear Sir,

In response to your letter (refft BGA/CUS/2025/5281) dated June 3, 2025, we would like to confgm thtat DI:ILle\:I:L |
operate on a limited scale on June 11 and 12 1o facilitate the delivery of documents to banks and customs-c
parcels to customers upon request.

DHL has arranged for document collection on all days when flights are operational during the holidays and will
proceed with the clearance of shipments as permitted by Customs.

As a proud logistics partner, DHL is committed to supporting and enhancing trade momentum in Bangladesh.
With Regards,

Mahmud Bin Alam

Sr. Director, Operations

www.dhl.com

DHL Group

This message is from DHL and may contain confidential business information. It is intended salely for the use the individual to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete this message and any attachment from your system.
Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email and its attachment is strictly prohibited.

[Quoted text hidden]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is from DHL and may contain confidential business information. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please
contact the sender and delete this message and any attachment from your system. Unauthorized publication, use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this E-Mail and its attachments is strictly prohibited.

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/0/7ik=3e5666 3fcadview=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1833987634034601901 &simpl=msg-:18339876340346... 2/2

v Ty e —

CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download
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M Gma" Md Kowsar <kawsarbgmea@gmail.com>
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1 message

Customs BGMEA <customs@bgmea.com.bd> Wed, Jun 4, 2025 at 1:47 PM
To: rilimonbd@gmail.com, kawsarbgmea@gmail.com

---—----- Forwarded message ---------

From: <donotreply@dhl.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 3, 2025, 14:52

Subject: Automatic Reply : << Ref:315670473 >> (®fq (°IPIF I MG G dl GHING 8 B QOHAT
RIS SISty 517 S-S GoreTesss omsl 55 8 2 O, 202¢ OIRTY SHFIE 207 MR FIAAA (71 5 A1
b RaTR 4|

To: <customs@bgmea.com.bd>

Dear Mailer:
Thank you for your mail.

Please note that this is an auto generated acknowledgement. Please be assured that your mail will be replied in a
chronological manner upon receipt if necessitate.

This desk is open from Sunday ~ Saturday from 09:00 am to 06:00 pm and remain closed on all public &
/ government holidays.

For urgent matters, please call our Customer Service hotline numbers at 16359 and +88 (02) 55668100. Please
// track shipments at https://mydhl.express.dhl/bd

Thank you for using the services of DHL. We value your business.

With Regards

Customer Care Desk
Customer Service Department

DHL Worldwide Express (BD) Pvt. Ltd

Molly Capita Centre (Level 4)

76, Bir Uttam Mir Showket Road

Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

Phone +88 02 55668101, +88 02 9895810
www.dhl.com

DHL Express — Excellence. Simply delivered.

Deutsche Post DHL Group

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/0/?ik=3e5666 3fca&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1833983793603971187&simpl=msg-:18339837936039... 1/1
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To,
Md. Anwar Hossain,

Administrator, BGMEA.

Dear Sir,

|
in response to your letter (ref# BGA/CUS/2025/5281) dated June 3, 2025, we would like ;
to confirm that DHL will operate on a limited scale on June 11 and 12 to facilitate the w
delivery of documents to banks and customs-cleared parcels to customers upon
request.
DHL has arranged for document collection on all days when flights are operat_ional
during the holidays and will proceed with the clearance of shipments as permitted by
Customs.

As a proud logistics partner, DHL is committed to supporting and enhancing trade
momentum in Bangladesh.

With Regards,

Mahmud Bin Alam

Sr. Director, Operations
www.dhl.com

DHL Group
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